






LECTURER'S CURRICULUM VITAE

QUANG, LUU NGOC (Mr.)		
	Deputy Head of the Secretariat, Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC) Deputy Head of the Secretariat, Vietnam Mediation Centre (VMC)	
	Hanoi	
	quang.luu@viac.org.vn	
	Languages: English, Vietnamese	
Practice Areas		
Dispute Resolution by litigation and arbitration		
Overview		
<p>Mr. Luu Ngoc Quang is major in the field of dispute resolution. Every year, in VIAC and VMC, Mr.Quang is a secretary of hundreds of domestic and international dispute resolution by arbitration and mediation. Mr.Quang also participates in consulting and protecting the rights and interests of litigants at the Court in civil, commercial, criminal and administrative cases etc.</p> <p>Besides, Mr.Quang is also active in the field of research with a series of articles on the direction of improvement and completion of proceedings in court and arbitration. Moreover, he is a speaker at seminar on dispute resolution and a lecturer at legal training courses as well as skills to participate in dispute resolution for businesses, students, law training institutions. In addition, he joins in translating specialized documents on arbitration and mediation to increase the promotion of these two methods...</p> <p>In the future, Mr.Quang will continue to practice and make contributions to the development of arbitration and mediation at VIAC and VMC as well as to the entire commercial business environment in Vietnam.</p>		
Qualifications		
2010 – 2014	Bachelor of Law, Hanoi Law University	
2014 – 2015	Graduated from Lawyer Training Course, Judicial Academy	
2014 - 2017	Master of Law, Hanoi Law University	
	Lawyer, Vietnam Bar Federation	

Professional Experience

2015 – 2020	Member of Secretariat, Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC)
2020 – present	Deputy Head of the Secretariat, Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC)
	Deputy Head of the Secretariat, Vietnam Mediation Centre (VMC)

Membership of professional organization

2017 – present	Lawyer, Vietnam Bar Federation
----------------	--------------------------------

Publications

2017	Author, Margin - Reduce 1 profit, reduce risk 10, VIAC
2018	Co-translator, Redfern & Hunter Books on International Arbitration (the sixth edition), Youth Publishing House
2018	Author, Building and applying case law in Vietnam from the perspective of Jurisprudence Constante principles, VIAC
2019	Author, Comment on the program, teaching methods of international commercial law - perspective from the employer, Seminar of Hanoi Law University
2019	Co-author, Book of Contract Dispute Resolution – Entrepreneurs Need to Know, Thanh Nien Publishing House
2020	Author, Method of calculating arbitration fees in case the dispute is not worth, VIAC
2020	Author, Practical application of provisional emergency measures at Arbitration and orientation to perfect the law, VIAC